From: "Gussev Andrei" <andrei.gussev@enersense.com>

Sent: 05/08/2024 14:42:09
To: <info@kliimaministeerium.ee>, "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>
Cc:

Subject: L025/L026 Rapla-Kehtna/Kehtna-Jarvakandi

You don't often get email from andrei.gussev@enersense.com. Learn why this is important

Tere

Kirjutan Teile seoses olukorras, et teeme Eleringi jaoks ohuliini mastide (imber vahetus Liinidel L025/L026 mastide korval
MB8AY ja M8Y. Koérval metsad me ei rikku ning parasts t606 tegemist pind taastakse tavasse olukorda. T66 tegemist on praegu
plaanis ajavahemikus 05.08-27.09.

Katastritunnuse nr:

29202:005:0229

66801:001:1436

66801:001:1435
66801:001:2162

Koik hed soovides / Best regards

Andrei Gussev

Objektijuht / Object manager
Power / Industry / Connectivity
Enersense AS

Mobiil: +372 58375148

E-mail: andrei.gussev@enersense.com
Aadress: L66ts 12, 11415 Tallinn, Eesti
www.enersense.ee

L.

Meie privaatsuspoliitika, mis kirjeldab, kuidas me ké&sitleme klientide ja partnerite isikuandmeid, on saadaval siin ja muud privaatsuspoliitikad on
saadaval_ www.enersense.ee

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies
thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://enersense.ee/
https://enersense.ee/privaatsuseeskirjad-kontaktisikute-jaoks/?_ga=2.146539828.1283715657.1711366377-853430236.1704804925&_gl=1*1jpjmqg*_ga*ODUzNDMwMjM2LjE3MDQ4MDQ5MjU.*_ga_L80KG0RKFR*MTcxMTUzNTg4NC4xMjAuMC4xNzExNTM1ODg0LjYwLjAuMA..
https://enersense.ee/

